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— MEMO

TE April 27, 2020
To: Tucker Ferguson, P.E.
Austin District Engineer—os
K7
From: Keith Taylor, P.E. —

Austin District — Asst. District Design Engineer

Subject: Concurrence to Reject Bids on LG Project, City of San Marcos

Control: 0016-09-040
Project: CC 16-9-40
Highway: SL 82

Hays County

The above referenced LG project was let on March 23, 2020 by the City of San Marcos. One (1) bid
was received in the amount of $2,415,446.55, which is 101.30% over the estimated construction
cost of $1.2 million. For this reason, the City has decided to reject the bid, pursuant to conditions of
the bidding and contract documents, Invitation for Bids, Section 8 and Instructions to Bidders,
Section 8.

The City of San Marcos is requesting TxDOT concurrence to reject the bid. The South Travis Area
Office recommends that the bid be rejected. Please note that the funding for this project is being
provided in whole by the City of San Marcos.

To note, the City is proposing to re-let the original project as two (2) separate projects. The City will
be submitting a project development schedule for each of the projects for scheduling of the letting
dates.

We request your concurrence to reject the bid that was submitted for the project. Please do not
hesitate to contact Roy at (512) 832-7137 should you have any questions regarding this request.
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Concur with recommendation Date

DS
&
CC: Epigmenio “Epi” Gonzalez, P.E.

South Travis Area Engineer

OUR VALUES: People ¢ Accountability ¢ Trust * Honesty
OUR MISSION: Through collaboration and leadership, we deliver a safe, reliable, and integrated transportation system that enables the movement of people and goods.

An Equal Opportunity Employer



		2020-04-28T08:40:07-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




